
AGENDA
Regular Drainage Meeting

 Tuesday, January 18, 2022, 11:30 A.M.

This meeting will be held electronically and in-person.

 To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

    ID code: 820 7567 2007

 You can also access the meeting online at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

DD 128 WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Change Order #5

DD 128- WO 279 CHANGE ORDER 5 - CONTRACTOR AND ENGINEER 
SIGNED.PDF

DD 128 WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Letter 

DD 128- WO 279 HANDS ON COMPLETION LETTER (WITH SIGNED PAY 
ESTIMATE 7).PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests 

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

7.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/0832a800-2245-4570-aece-dd1fe78e5d02
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Lee Gallentine

From: Jacob Handsaker <jacobhandsaker@handsonexc.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 06, 2021 7:48 AM
To: Lee Gallentine; dsmith@hardincountyia.gov
Subject: DD 128
Attachments: DD128 Tile Map 11.5.21.pdf; DD 128 INV 3294 11.5.21.pdf

Lee, 
Attached is a map and invoice for what we did on DD128.  I billed it out as T&M instead of per foot.  As we discussed 
during the project there are a lot of willow trees currently growing around the intake of the tile main line.  We pulled a 
lot of them out with the excavator when we were digging the connections but there are still a fair amount of them 
further down the line as well.  The tile was plowed in with a minimum depth of 3.75’.  There was one spot where we hit 
some rocks and concrete but we cleaned up the rocks and removed them from the trench.  As it was plowed in the 
slope ranged from 0.2% to 3.06%.  We tracked the trench down to make sure there was on concern for the horses and 
removed all tree and rock debris we found in the waterway.  There are several areas out there that have been used as 
trash burn piles.  There are metal items and un-burnt trash remaining.  Please let me know what you think but as far as 
I’m concerned this project is complete, any further maintenance due to trees or debris left by the owner are of his 
concern and not our responsibility to clean up.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Jacob W. Handsaker 
 
Hands On Excavating LLC 
Handsaker Agriculture Inc. 
Radcliffe, Iowa 50230 
C. 515-460-6294 
O. 515-899-2394 
F. 1-800-852-8337 
E. jacobhandsaker@handsonexc.com 
 
www.handsonexcavating.com  
 
Is there anything more that I can do for just you?  
 
NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Â§Â§2510-2521, and is confidential. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, and then delete it. Thank you. 
 
 

This document was created by an application that isn’t licensed to use novaPDF.
Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice.

http://www.novapdf.com/


Invoice
Date

11/6/2021

Invoice #

3294

Bill To
Hardin County Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Hands On Excavating LLC
3305 Ziegler Ave
Radcliffe, Ia
50230

27-2399255

Tax ID# Terms

Net 15

Due Date

11/21/2021

Project Description
DD 128 Completion

Phone #

515 899 2394

E-mail

handsonexc@gmail.com

Web Site

www.handsonexcavating.com

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Description Quantity Rate Amount
Mobilization 1 500.00 500.00
Link Belt 3400 Hours installing intake, removing debris,
connecting tiles, installing top end drain.

12 190.00 2,280.00

Man Labor Tile installation 11 35.00 385.00
6" Tile installed (Plowed) 777 2.75 2,136.75
Tile Connections 1 50.00 50.00
6" Intake Set 1 120.00 120.00
6" Dual Wall Tile 50 2.90 145.00
6" Wye 1 10.72 10.72

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you.  
We look forward to earning your business in the future. 

Interest at the rate of 1.5% applied from due date until paid.  
Customer agrees to pay all costs, including attorney fees, 

of collecting any balances more than 90 days late.
$5,627.47

$0.00

$5,627.47



DD 128

Thank you for this opportunity to work 
with you.  We appreciate your business 
and look forward to working to earn 
it again in the future. 
If there are any questions
or concerns please contact 
me.
Thank you again for your business.  
Sincerely,

_______________________________
Jacob W. Handsaker
Cell: 515.460.6294
www.handsonexcavating.com

CP = Concrete Tile
HDPE = Plastic Tile
VCP = Clay Tile

 6" HDPE 2019  629.02 ft
 6" HDPE 2021  777.63 ft
 8" DW HDPE 2019  831.64 ft





Item Estimated Installed Unit Extended
No. Description Quantity Unit Quantity Price Price

1 Main Open Ditch Slough Grading 0.2 AC 0.2 6,800.00$    1,360.00$            
2 Main Open Ditch Bank Grading 80 LF 80 19.25$         1,540.00$            
3 Surface Drain Cleanout 3 EA 3 800.00$       2,400.00$            
4 Surface Drain Inlet Grading 3 LOC 3 320.00$       960.00$               
5 Riprap 380 TN 363.3 38.46$         13,972.52$          
6 Surface Drain (36”) 40 LF 80 87.50$         7,000.00$            
7 Surface Drain Removal 1 LOC 1 850.00$       850.00$               
8 Permanent Seeding 0.5 AC 1 2,556.00$    2,556.00$            
9 Seeding Warranty 1 LS 2 750.00$       1,500.00$            

101AL 24” Ø CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF 40 62.75$         2,510.00$            
102AL 18” Ø RCP Tile 320 LF 336 52.81$         17,744.16$          
103AL Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 6 EA 8 350.00$       2,800.00$            
104AL Private Tile Connection 2 EA 4 250.00$       1,000.00$            
105AL Fence Removal and Replacement 1 LS 1 500.00$       500.00$               
106AL Tree Removal 1 LS 1 300.00$       300.00$               
107AL Tile Removal 360 LF 376 2.00$           752.00$               
108AL Riprap 50 TN 43.52 45.11$         1,963.19$            
109AL Permanent Seeding 0.3 AC 0.04 1,500.00$    60.00$                 
110AL Seeding Warranty 1 LS 1 500.00$       500.00$               

*201rev 18” Ø RCP Tile 970 LF 975 48.79$         47,570.25$          
*202rev Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 2 EA 2 350.00$       700.00$               
*203rev Private Tile Connection 4 EA 2 250.00$       500.00$               
*204rev Tile Removal (Crush in-place) 860 LF 860 1.00$           860.00$               
*205rev Tile Removal (Offsite Disposal) 110 LF 110 1.00$           110.00$               

301 36” Ø RCP Tile 205 LF 216 92.20$         19,915.20$          
302 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 8 EA 8 350.00$       2,800.00$            
303 Tile Removal 205 LF 216 5.00$           1,080.00$            

DD 41 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID

DD 77 DIVISION BID

DD 123 DIVISION BID  

BIG 4 DIVISION BID ITEMS 

PAY ESTIMATE NO. 7 (FINAL)
Repairs To Big 4, DD 41, 77, 123, 128, and 143

PROJECT NUMBER 6771.2
12/17/2021

CONTRACTOR
Hands On Excavating, LLC
3305 Ziegler Ave.
Radcliffe, Iowa 50230

OWNER
Hardin County Trustees
1215 Edgington Ave., Ste 1
Eldora, Iowa 50627

ENGINEER
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
739 Park Avenue
Ackley, Iowa 50601

P:\6771.2\PM\Excel\6771.2-Bid Tab-Pay Estimates Record.xls
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